
of the Redemptorists 

FONDS-DES-NEGRES 
See Region of Haiti. 

FONTAINE-LES-DIJON 
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The house under the patronage of St. Bernard is on the very site of 
the castle where the saint was born. It had been the residence of a 
group of diocesan missionaries, known: as the missionaries of St. Ber­
nard. With the consent of the bishop the house was transferred to 
the Redemptorists of the Lyons province. A community under Father 
Jean Dunoyer took up residence on 22nd September 1922. 

BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

MA, 476. 

FORCHHEIM 

The former Franciscan monastery of St. Anthony of Padua in Forch­
heim was purchased by the Upper German province with a view to 
obtaining ready access to mission work in the diocese of Bamberg. 
A community under Father Alois Meir was established there on 1st 
April 1919. 

BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

Brandhuber, 253. 

FORTALEZA Vice-province of 

This vice-province in Brazil developed from foundations made by 
Irish Redemptorists, who came to the region in Pedro Afonso on 28th 
August 1960. The vice-province was erected on 5th February 1962 
with Father James Collins as first superior. 

, Vice-provincials: James Collins: 1962-1967; James McGrath: 1967-1969; Ke­
vin Redmond: 1969-1972; Patrick Hanrahan: 1972-1979; Richard Delahunty: 
1979-

FORTNER Johann Nepomuk 
Was born in Manetin in the diocese of Prague on 23rd December 
1799. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Vien~a on 29th Sep­
tember 1823 and was ordained priest also in Vienna on 21st August 
1825. He 'was consultor to the Vicar General, Father Passerat, from 
1832 to 1835. In 1835 he was sent as superior to the foundation to 
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be made in Philippolis, Bulgaria, where he was invested with the 
authority of Vicar Apostolic. He succumbed to the hard conditions 
of the mission and died on 16th February 1836. · 
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

E. Hosp, Erbe des hl. Klemens, Vienna, 1953, 338-352; Mader, 333-336; Do~ 
cumenta miscellanea ad regulam et spiritum Congregationis nostrae illu­
strandum, Rome, 1904, 326-328; SH, 2 (1954) 250. 

FORT OGLETHORPE 
The parish of St. Gerard's, Fort Ogelthorpe, was accepted by the 
vice-province of Richmond, dependent on the Baltimore province, on 
31st May 1952. The first superior was Father Gilbert McCormack. 

FRANCAVILLA AL MARE 
Fathers of the Roman province had been working in the Pontificia 
Opera Assistenza from rented rooms in Pescara since 1955. When 
their accomodation was acquired for public works they moved to 
more suitable premises, the gift of a devout couple. The present sanc­
tuary of Our Lady of Perpetual Help was occupied on. 21st March 
1962. 

FRANCAVILLA FONTANA 
At the earnest request of the people, who had come to admire the 
Redemptorists for their missions, King Ferdinand I of Naples offered 
in 1819 the former house and church of Franciscan conventuals. The 
community was dispersed by the Garibaldians. After a successful mis­
sion the people once more requested their return, and the foundation 
was reopened on 20th May 1924 with Father Salvatore Di Costa as 
superior. The beautiful church is now dedicated to St. Alphohsus. 

FRANCE 

The first French Redemptorists were Father Joseph Passerat and his 
three companions who joined St. Clement in Warsaw in 1796. The 
Congregation came to France itself with the foundation in Bischen­
berg on 2nd August 1820. With the erection of the first provinces 
on 2nd July 1841 the two houses of Lorraine were part of the Swiss 
province. After the suppression of the Swiss houses the name of the 
province was changed in 1850 to that of France and Switzerland. From 
it has developed the provinces of Lyons, Paris, Spain and Strasbourg 




